Jason Whitehead

From: Jason Whitehead

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:01 PM
To: 'CSULB-PRELAW@LIST.CSULB.EDU'
Subject: Prelaw Resources and Events

Some of you just took the LSAT last weekend, and others are getting into gear to
take it in December. But wherever you are in the law school application process,
take advantage of these great prelaw resources and events....

CSULB Prelaw Advising and Resources

Whether you are a student or an alum, you can make an in-
person or a phone appointment to receive prelaw
~advising. Whether you would like to discuss law school
choices, LSAT preparation, getting great letters of
recommendation, or even if you would like someone to
review your personal statement or resume, book an appointment now and get
started.

Also, both students and alum can find lots of helpful links and information on the
new Pre-Law Resources page, where lots of internet and other resources are
collected to answer pretty much any question you might have about law school,
the legal profession, or applying to law school.

LSAT Prep Opportunities



Testmasters will be providing an LSAT mini-

prep on Wednesday, October 5, from 11-
12:15. Everyone who attends will receive $300 off their full prep course, but seats
are very limited. RSVP now to reserve your spot and find out more details.

Immediately following the Testmaster’s event, Kaplan will be providing a free
seminar on the LSAT at the CSULB Law Society meeting -- on Wednesday, October
5, from 12:30-1:30 in USU 304. Free refreshments will be served. Also, Law Society
members will receive a substantial discount on the full Kaplan LSAT prep course, so
contact the board to become a member and join them Wednesday.

Information About Law School and Applications

Michigan State University offers a number of 20- to 45-minute webinars --
online presentations -- focusing on a range of topics of interest to prospective
law students. The webinars include a Q and A segment allowing participants the
opportunity to ask questions of the presenters. Most of these are not specific
to MSU, they are on topics that every prelaw student needs to know

about. Register Now for any of the following:

. Weds., October 5, 7:30 p.m., EDT: Marathon Training for Maximizing Your
LSAT Score

. Weds., October 12, 7:30 p.m., EDT: Legal Careers Panel Presentation

« Tues., October 18: 12:00 p.m., EDT: MSU Law

= Preview: Academics, Admissions, and Scholarships

i =9 = . Tues., October 18: 7:30 p.m., EDT: Crafting a Winning Law

e et B T.‘ School Personal Statement

. Weds October 19: 7:30 p.m., EDT: Should | Become a Lawyer? A Roadmap
for Those Thinking About Law School

. Weds., October 26, 7:30 p.m., EDT: Recommendations for Assembling
Competitive Law School Application

. Weds., November 2, 7:30 p.m., EDT: Welcome to My World: a Panel
Discussion with Law School Admission Deans

. Tues., November 8, 7:30 p.m., EST: Pathways to Becoming a Professional: a

Guide for Pre-Law Students




« Weds., November 16, 7:30 p.m., EST: Competencies
Legal Employers Want & Legal Career Outlook
« Tues., December 13, 7:30 p.m., EST: Sensible Strategies for Financing Law
School

UCLA School of Law will be hosting two on-campus information sessions on
October 13th and November 8th from 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. They will discuss the
law school application process, have a Q&A period and offer an optional tour of
the law school following the presentation. Free dinner will also be provided! RSVP
here for the 10/13 session, and here for the 11/8 session.

Speaking of UCLA, the UCLA Law Fellows Program is designed to encourage and
prepare high-potential undergraduate and graduate students for a career in law,
increase the diversity of the law school pool, and demystify the law school
experience. The program includes a series of Saturday Academies which are held
at the Law School starting in January of 2017. These Academies offer professional-
level instruction by law faculty in which Law Fellows are exposed to cases and a
variety of other materials used in law school. In addition to the academic
enrichment component, each Fellow is assigned a law student mentor with whom
they will interact throughout the year. Informative seminars and panel discussions,
designed to demystify the law school experience, are led by staff, alumni and
other members of the legal community. Each Fellow who successfully completes
the program receives a scholarship for an LSAT preparation course. The initial
deadline to apply is October 21, 2015, but applicants are encouraged to submit
their applications as early as possible to ensure maximum consideration. If you
have questions, check out the FAQ's or contact Leo Truijillo-Cox, J. D. at (310) 794-
4157 or outreach@Ilaw.ucla.edu.

The Annual LSAC Los Angeles Law School Forum is coming up on
Saturday, November 5, 2016, from 9-4, at the Westin
Bonaventure Hotel. This is an excellent opportunity for
@ prospective law students to talk face-to-face with admission
representatives from more than 160 LSAC-member law schools; obtain admission
materials and financial aid information; and attend admission workshops to help
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them navigate the law school application process. Admission
is free, but you must register.

Immigration and Law Panel

CSULB's Law Society will be hosting a panel on immigration and the law on
Wednesday October 26, 2016 at 6pm in PH-1. It will feature experts from across
Southern California discussing a wide range of immigration issues. But because of
the elevated rhetoric coming from the presidential campaign, panelists will also be
asked to give their opinion on what legal reforms are possible in the current
electoral environment and most importantly how the outcome of the election will
affect those reforms.




